MINUTES OF THE HOUSE INSURANCE COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Clark Shultz at 3:35 p.m. on February 3, 2009, in Room 784 of the Docking State Office Building.

All members were present.

Committee staff present:

Bruce Kinzie, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Melissa Calderwood, Kansas Legislative Research Department Cindy Lash, Kansas Legislative Research Department Sue Fowler, Committee Assistant

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Representative Hawk, District 67
Lauren Palmer, Manhattan Assistant City Manager
Pam Spaulding, Manhattan Resident
Aaron Madison, Manhattan Resident
Matt Goddard, Heartland Community Bankers Association
Kathleen Olsen, Kansas Bankers Association
Doug Wareham, Kansas Bankers Association

Others attending:

See attached list.

Hearing on:

HB 2159 Insurance settlement payments, mortgage holder and mortgagor.

Melissa Calderwood, Kansas Legislative Research Department, gave brief overview for HB 2159.

The Chairman opened the hearing on **HB 2159**.

Proponents:

Representative Hawk, District 67, (<u>Attachment 1</u>), appeared before the committee in support of <u>HB 2159</u>. Lauren Palmer, Manhattan Assistant City Manager, (<u>Attachment 2</u>), gave testimony before the committee in support of <u>HB 2159</u>.

Pam Spaulding, Manhattan Resident, (<u>Attachment 3</u>), presented testimony before the committee in support of **HB 2159**.

Aaron Madison, Manhattan Resident, (<u>Attachment 4</u>), presented testimony before the committee in support of **HB 2159**.

Neutral:

Matt Goddard, Heartland Community Bankers Association, (<u>Attachment 5</u>), appeared before the committee with neutral testimony on <u>HB 2159</u>.

Kathleen Olsen, Kansas Bankers Association, (<u>Attachment 6</u>), gave neutral testimony before the committee on <u>HB 2159</u>.

Hearing closed on HB 2159.

The staff review of current health mandates will be rescheduled for a later date.

CONTINUATION SHEET

Minutes of the House Insurance Committee at 3:35 p.m. on February 3, 2009, in Room 784 of the Docking State Office Building

.

Hearing on:

HB 2160 Insurance, payment of insurance claims without dual endorsement.

Melissa Calderwood, Kansas Legislative Research Department, gave brief overview for HB 2160.

The Chairman opened the hearing on **HB 2160**.

Proponents:

Representative Hawk, District 67, (<u>Attachment 7</u>), appeared before the committee in support of <u>HB 2160</u>. Lauren Palmer, Manhattan Assistant City Manager, (<u>Attachment 8</u>), gave testimony before the committee in support of <u>HB 2160</u>.

Pam Spaulding, Manhattan Resident, (<u>Attachment 9</u>), presented testimony before the committee in support of <u>HB 2160</u>.

Aaron Madison, Manhattan Resident, (<u>Attachment 10</u>), presented testimony before the committee in support of <u>HB 2160</u>.

Opponents:

Matt Goddard, Heartland Community Bankers Association, (Attachment 11), appeared before the committee in opposition to <u>HB 2160</u>.

Doug Wareham, Kansas Bankers Association (<u>Attachment 12</u>), appeared before the committee in opposition to <u>HB 2160</u>.

Hearing closed on HB 2160.

The next meeting is scheduled for February 5, 2009.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:00 p.m.